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2001-12-16 OST-1997-3134 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT CHAT-
HAM, ALASKA AND FUNTER BAY, 
ALASKA UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41731, et 
seq.: 
The Department tentatively reselects Ward 
Air, Inc., to provide essential air service at 
Chatham and Funter Bay, Alaska, for the two-
year period from December 1, 2001, through 
November 30, 2003, at an annual subsidy of 
$10, 258. 
Served:  December 26, 2001 
 

12/19/01 

2001-12-17 OST-2000-7856 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT MUSCLE 
SHOALS, ALABAMA UNDER 49 U.S.C. 
§41731 et seq.: 
The Department extends Northwest Airlink’s 
service obligation at Muscle Shoals, Alabama, 
for an additional 30 days through January 22, 
2002. 
Served:  December 27, 2001 
 

12/20/01 

2001-12-18  INTERVENING ORDER HAS BEEN 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED, 2001-51 
 

 

2001-12-19 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNDOCKETED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CANADA 3000 VIOLATIONS OF 49 
U.S.C. §§41301 AND 41712 AND 14 CFR 
PARTS 212, 216, AND 380: 
The Department finds that Canada 3000, a 
Canadian air carrier that holds permit 
authority issued by the Department, has 
violated 49 U.S.C. §41301, 14 CFR Parts 212, 
216, and 380, and 49 U.S.C. §41712 by  
 
Continued… 
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12/27/01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    
Order Docket Summary  Date Action 

Taken 
 

Page 2 

 
2001-12-19 

 
UNDOCKETED 

 
holding out and engaging in unauthorized air 
transportation.  The Department orders 
Canada 3000 to cease and desist from such 
violations.  This order also assesses a civil 
penalty of $30,000, payable if Canada 3000 
should resume operating to or from the United 
States. 
Served:  December 27, 2001 
 

 
12/27/01 
 

2001-12-20 OST-2001-10427 APPLICATION OF FLIGHT ALASKA, 
INC. d/b/a YUTE AIR ALASKA FOR 
REISSUANCE OF ITS SECTION 41102 
CERTIFICATE TO CARRY 
PASSENGERS: 
The Department confirms their oral action 
taken with respect to Flight Alaska, Inc. d/b/a 
Yute Air Alaska and (2) reissues to the carrier 
its certificate of public convenience and 
necessity to reflect the effective date of the 
scheduled passenger authority contained 
therein. 
Served:  December 27, 2001 
 

12/27/01 

2001-12-21 OST-2000-7668 APPLICATION OF BOSTON-MAINE 
AIRWAYS CORP. d/b/a PAN AM 
CLIPPER CONNECTION FOR A 
CERTFICATE OF PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY 
UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102 TO ENGAGE IN 
INTERSTATE SCHEDULED AIR 
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS, 
PROPERTY, AND MAIL: 
The Department (1) confirms oral action 
taken with respect to Boston-Maine Airways 
Corp. d/b/a Pan Am Clipper Connection and 
(2) reissues to the carrier its section 41102 
certificate authorizing it to engage in 
interstate scheduled passenger operations to 
reflect its effective date. 
Served:  December 27, 2001 
 
 

12/27/01 

2001-12-22 OST-2000-8029 APPLICATIONS OF BRENDAN AIR, 12/27/01 
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OST-2000-8030 
 

LLC d/b/a BRENDAN AIRWAYS d/b/a 
USA 3000 FOR CERTIFICATES OF 
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 
NECESSITY UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102 TO 
ENGAGE IN INTERSTATE AND 
FOREIGN SCHEDULED AIR 
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS, 
PROPERTY, AND MAIL: 
The Department (1) confirms their oral action 
taken with respect to Brendan Airways, LLC 
d/b/a USA 3000 Airlines and (2) reissues to 
the carrier its section 41102 certificates 
authorizing it to engage in interstate and  
foreign scheduled air transportation to reflect 
its effective date. 
Served:  December 27, 2001 
 

2001-12-23 OST-1996-1629 INTERNATIONAL SERVICE MAIL 
RATES: 
The Department sets final International 
services mail rates for the period beginning 
January 1, 2002, until further Department 
action. 
Served:  December 27, 2001 
 

12/27/01 

 


